GENERAL MINERALS CORPORATION
4133 N. LINCOLN BLVD.
OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73105
405-524-5227; Fax-405-524-5229

8/25/05

Steve Mason, Petroleum Engineer
BLM, State Director

Bureau of Land Management
MM-93000

P.O. Box 27115, Santa Fe, N.M. 87502-0115 ' 3 OC\) /é
505-599-6364 O~ 01(1 5=05 gt

Ref; Indian Bend #3 located at 1000 FNL, 1850 FWL, Section 26, T23N, R3 W, Sandoval County, N.M.;

lease Jicarilla contract S5A

Steven Mason,

On 8/10/05, the above well received a timer, a motor valve and a regulator set to flow gas and shut in to

build pressure.

The well is in production now.

Next we are working with ElPaso to allow us to install a compressor affecting several wells.

Sincerely,

Kris K. Agrawal
Engineer
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